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Gary, Aaron

From: Barry, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 2:55 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Amendment to SB 531
Attachments: LRB a2015_1

Aaron,

Would you draft an identical amendment to SB 531—the same as the one you are working on for Representative Sherman
for AB 761?

Thank you,

Sarah Barry
Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Bob Jauch
118 South, State Capitol
608-266-3510 (office)
608-216-4355 (cell)

http:zﬂegis.wisconsin.gov/senate/senZS/news/

From: Hoey, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 4:16 PM
To: Barry, Sarah

Subject: RE: Question

e athalid

09a20151.pdf (16

KB)
From: Barry, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 4:12 PM
To: Hoey, Joseph
Subject: Question

I meant to ask you—do you have the amendment? Did LRB make those changes you requested?

Sarah Barry
Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Bob Jauch

118 South, State Capitol

608-266-3510 (office)

608-216-4355 (cell)
http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/sen25/news/
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 1: delete lines 1 to 18 and substitute:

3 “SECTION 1g. 348.27 (9) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 348.27 (9) (a) 1.
4 (intro.) and amended to read:

5 348.27 (9) (@) 1. (intro.) The department may issue annual or consecutive
6 month permits, for the transportation on a vehicle or combination of vehicles of loads
7 exceeding statutory length or weight limitations, that authorize all of the following:
8 a. The transportation of loads over any class of highway for a distance not to

9 exceed 11 miles from the Michigan-Wisconsin state line;-except-that-a—vehicle-or
10 combination-of vehicles-transperting.

11 b. The transportation of exclusively peeled or unpeeled forest products cut

12 crosswise, wood chips, or forestry biomass may-eperate—under-such—a—permit
13 anywhere upon USH 2 in Iron County or Ashland County or upon USH 2 in Bayfield
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County from the Ashland County line through Hart Lake Road if the vehicle or
combination of vehicles is traveling between this state and Michigan and does not
violate length or weight limitations established, as of April 28, 2004, under Michigan
law.

2. If the roads desired to be used by the-applicants an applicant for a permit
under this paragraph involve streets or highways other than those within the state
trunk highway system, the application shall be accompanied by a written statement
of route approval by the officer in charge of maintenance of the other highway.

SECTION 1r. 348.27 (9) (a) 1. c. of the statutes is created to read:

348.27 (9) (a) 1. c. The transportation of exclusively peeled or unpeeled forest
products cut crosswise, wood chips, or forestry biomass upon USH 2 from STH 13 in
the city of Ashland through Hart Lake Road in Bayfield County.”.

(END)



